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Historic Building Appraisal
Kwok Ancestral Hall
Pak Mong, Tai Ho Wan, Lantau

The Kwok Ancestral Hall (E“B%‘:‘%ﬁﬁj) of Pak Mong (F 1t ) village in Tai Ho
Wan (“-i8), in the northern shore of Lantau Island, was built before 1911 as
the genealogy of the clan has recorded the year of its renovation. The village was
established some two hundred and fifty years ago. Originated from Tingzhou (i
PV) of Fujian (fg&!) province, Kwok Shi-ching (¥ {+ #T) of their eighth
generation moved to the foot of Por Kai Shan (%=7[1|), west of the village
probably in the 16" century. Their earlier ancestors were in Taiyuan ("N'FL) of
Shanxi (['[["1) province. They moved to Tai Ho Wan for permanent settlement in
the mid-18" century. Being close to the sea, they made their living by
cultivation, fishing and transportation. Some of their descendents branched out to
Lin Fa Tei (& (£+Y) village of Yuen Long. The village was a small one with only
75 villagers in 1911. It had only two rows of village houses and the ancestral hall
is facing the sea in the north.

The ancestral hall is a Qing (&) vernacular building constructed in the front
row of the village. It is a one-hall-one-courtyard building with a side chamber of
equal length on its right. It is constructed of green bricks with its walls to support
its pitched roofs of timber rafters, purlins and clay tiles. The ancestral altar is at
the end wall with the soul tablet of a number of the ancestors’ names written on
it. All the walls are plastered and painted except the front and side walls. The
floors of the main hall and open courtyard are covered with modern ceramic
tiles. The plastered mouldings on the front fagade and gable walls of flowers and
plants motifs are painted with brown colour. A fascia board under the front eave
is with flowers and birds carvings.

It is an ancestral hall of the Kwoks to remind their settlement in Pak Mong
village.

The simple ancestral hall has no significant built heritage value.
A recent renovation was carried out in 2003. Its authenticity is kept.

It has group value with the watchtower in the village.
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The ancestral hall was used as a meeting place to deal with village matters. It Social Value,
was used as a school to teach the village children. The side chamber was to & Local
accommodate the teacher of the school. The school function of the ancestral hall Interest
was transferred to the watchtower of the village erected in the 1940s.





